Cheddleton Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs. L.J. Green Telephone: 01538 385223 Mobile: 07488 314605 34, The Walks, Leek, Staffs, ST13 8BY. Email: louise.eyre.cheddletonpc@sky.com

11th September 2024.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held at Wetley Rocks Village Hall, Mill Lane, Wetley Rocks on <u>**Tuesday**</u>, <u>**17**th</u>. <u>**September 2024 at 7:30pm**</u>. Follow on after Planning & Amenities Committee which starts at 6.45pm.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. L. J. Green,

Parish Clerk.

AGENDA

- 102. Apologies.
- 103. Declarations of Interest.
- 104. Members' Sec. 33 Dispensation Requests.
- 105. Announcements
- 106. Public Question Time.
- 107. Minutes of the Meeting 23rd. July 2024.
- 108. Matters arising therefrom.
- 109. Barney Williams Advanced Proteins Plough Bank parking restrictions.
- 110. Ground Maintenance Issues/Handyman Works/Building Works.
- 111. Update Community Centre Parking Permit Review.
- 112. Leek Radio Craft Centre Meeting Room Licence Agreement.
- 113. Update Tender process for Grounds Maintenance/ Lengthsman duties from 1/4/25.
- 114. Update on the Restoration of the Buttercross Heritage England Funding Granted.
- 115. Quote for St Edward's Lawn Cemetery works.
- 116. Completion of Toll Bar Playing Fields Replacement of Trim Trail/ Drainage Works.
- 117. Funding for Future Projects Cheddleton Playing Fields/Community Centre/Vibe2Thrive.
- 118. Events Caldon Canal 50^{th.} Anniversary of re-opening, Remembrance Sunday & VE Day 80.
- Update Highways Issues with SCC Park Lane, Cheddleton & Station Road, Cheddleton Flood issues - Cheadle Road, Cheddleton - Road Markings/Zebra Crossing - Speed Cameras in the Parish.
- 120. Amey Report 4398944 141, Cheadle Road, Cheddleton Hardcore Pavement.
- 121. Amey Report 4398950 Beech Avenue, Cheddleton Weeds.
- 122. Amey Report 4400521 121 Ostlers Lane, Cheddleton Overgrown Verge.
- 123. Amey Reports Hollow Lane, Cheddleton Road Issues.
- 124. Update on Defibrillators.
- 125. Update Canal & River Trust Reports/Update on Issues Road leading to Willow Cottage.
- 126. Updated Health & Safety Policy/ Safeguarding for Adults & Children.
- 127. Insurance Renewal.
- 128. Membership Renewal Support Staffordshire.
- 129. Renewal of Software Packages Norton/Microsoft.
- 130. Completion of the Audit for the year ended 31st. March 2024.
- 131. Council Website/Email Addresses (.gov.uk).



- 132. Reports of Committees and Outside Bodies:
 - a. Planning & Amenities Committee.
 - b. Community/Craft Centre Management Committee.
 - c. Reports of Outside Bodies. SMDC, SLCC Staffordshire Branch Meeting 12/9/24, Parish Assembly 12/9/24 & Working Groups (Strengthening Relationships with Town & Parish Council's).
- 133. Accounts.
- 134. Correspondence:
 - a. The Beatrice Charity.
 - b. NHS Urgent Treatment Centres.
 - c. Staffordshire County Council Communities Strategy.
 - d. St. Edwards Lawn Cemetery Missing items.
 - e. Curry Night 26/9/24 & Wedding Fair 20/10/24 SMDC Chairman's Charity Events.
 - f. Staffordshire Village Halls Network Meeting Monday 21st October 2024.
- 135. Public Question Time.